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Date:           June 30, 2023 
Project:          Maintenance and Improvement of Bulk Fuel Systems and Barge Headers 
Solicitation No.:  RFP 23103 
Addendum No.:  2 
 
 
TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 
 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the ITB 
Documents for the above noted project, fully and completely as if the same were fully contained therein. 
All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the original Invitation to Bid, remain unchanged. 

 
This amendment must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Schedule.   
 
The Submittal Date and Time is CHANGED.  The NEW SUBMITTAL DATE is July 17, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. 

 
The modifications directed by this Addendum One are described on this page and the following 
attachments: 
 

1. Addendum Text:     2 pages 
2. Performance Bond Form (Revised)   1 page 
3. Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form  1 page 

  

CHANGES TO DOCUMENTS: 
1. SEC 1.03 Deadline for Receipt of Proposals: is changed to read, “Proposals must be received no 

later than 2:00 p.m. prevailing Alaska Standard Time on July 17, 2023…” 
2. SEC 1.06 Questions Prior to Deadline for Receipt of Proposals, first paragraph: is changed to 

read, “All questions must be in writing and directed to the procurement officer.  The interested 
party must confirm telephone conversations in writing.  The last date for questions is July 12, 
2023.” 

3. SEC 1.11 RFP Schedule: is changed to read, “Deadline for Receipt of Proposals/Proposal Due Date, 
July 17, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.” 

 
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Q1:  Will there be an example project tied to this RFP? 
       A1:  No.  Cost will be based on hourly rate worksheet submitted as Cost Proposal. 
 

2. Q2:  Can you provide a sample Performance Bond Form with the correct project? 
       A2:  Yes. Please use Performance Bond Form attached to this Addendum. 
 

3. Q3:  Page 35, Section 6.2 references Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form attached to RFP–   
there is not a Certification Form attached to the RFP.  Can you provide the Certification Form? 

      A3:  Alaska Bidder Preference Certification Form attached to this Addendum. 
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4. Q4:  What is the last day for questions? 

       A4:  The last day for questions is July 12, 2023. 
 

5. Q5:  Can the RFP submittal date be extended to July 21, 2023? 
       A5:  We can extend the submittal deadline to July 17, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

6. Q6:  Can I email my proposal? 
       A6:  No.  Proposals must be mailed or hand delivered to 813 W. Northern Lights, Anchorage, AK.  
              99503. 
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 ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY 
 
 

PERFORMANCE BOND 
Bond No. ______________________ 

For   
Maintenance and Improvement of Bulk Fuel Systems and Barge Headers 

Project No. 23103 
 

KNOW ALL WHO SHALL SEE THESE PRESENTS: 
 

That  
of   as Principal, 
and  
of   as Surety, 
firmly bound and held unto the State of Alaska in the penal sum of 
  Dollars 

($                                                 ) good and lawful money of the United States of America for the payment whereof, 
 

well and truly to be paid to the State of Alaska, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns, 
jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

 WHEREAS, the said Principal has entered into a written contract with said State of Alaska, on the _________ of ______________ 
A.D., 20_____, for construction of the above-named project, said work to be done according to the terms of said contract. 

 

Now, THEREFORE, the conditions of the foregoing obligation are such that if the said Principal shall well and truly perform and 
complete all obligations and work under said contract and if the Principal shall reimburse upon demand of the Alaska Energy Authority 
any sums paid him which exceed the final payment determined to be due upon completion of the project, then these presents shall 
become null and void; otherwise they shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals at ____________________________________________,  
__________________ this ___________ day of _______________________ A.D., 20_____. 
 

 
Principal: 
 
Address: 
 
By: 
 
Contact Name: 
 
Phone:  (        ) 

 
Surety: 
 
Address: 
 
By: 
 
Contact Name: 
 
Phone:  (        ) 

 
 

The offered bond has been checked for adequacy under the applicable statutes and regulations: 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

 
_______________________________ 

Alaska Energy Authority Authorized Representative  Date 
 

 
See Instructions on Reverse 
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INSTRUCTIONS 
 

 
1. This form shall be used whenever a performance bond is required. There shall be no deviation from this form 

without approval from the Contracting Officer. 
 
2. The full legal name, business address, phone number, and point of contact of the Principal and Surety shall be typed 

on the face of the form. Where more than a single surety is involved, a separate form shall be executed for each 
surety. 

 
3. The penal amount of the bond, or in the case of more than one surety the amount of obligation, shall be typed in 

words and in figures. 
 
4. Where individual sureties are involved, a completed Affidavit of Individual Surety shall accompany the bond. Such 

forms are available upon request from the Contracting Officer. 
 
5. The bond shall be signed by authorized persons. Where such person is signing in a representative capacity (e.g., an 

attorney-in-fact), but is not a member of the firm, partnership, or joint venture, or an officer of the corporation 
involved, evidence of authority must be furnished. 
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